
Jackie Kaul 
 Liability Claims Representative 

Telephone: 608.229.6819 
Facsimile: 608.709.7567 

jkaul@wmmic.com 
 

 
Dan Lowndes, Rick Manager 
Dane County  
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd Room 425 
Madison, WI 53703  
 
July 21, 2015 
 
RE: Claimant: David Thorp/Afni     
 Date of Loss:  6.19.15 
 Claim #: GCGLPDDA201508066308663 
 Insured: Dane County 
 
Dear Mr. Lowndes, 
 
The above referenced claim was filled with city Clerk on 7/9/15.  Following a review of the 
information regarding alleged spray paint malfunction due pavement stripping, it has been 
determined that Dane County has no liability for this claim.  Please have your Board issue a 
formal disallowance and provide a copy of this disallowance to WMMIC. 
 
This claim will be closed on the date of receipt of the disallowance.   
 
This document had been automatically attached to the event/claim record in Riskmater your 
reference.   
 
Thank you of your assistance. Please contact me with any questions 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jackie Kaul 
Liability Claims Representative 
 
 

 


